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From : Services Sector Department <ssd@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standards on behalf of

Services Sector Division Council (SSDC)
To : Parul Gupta <parulgupta@bis.gov.in>

Email Parul Gupta

Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standards on behalf of Services Sector Division Council
(SSDC)

Wed, Mar 13, 2024 03:10 PM
1 attachment

आदरणीय महोदय/महोदया,

Mam, Please see trailing mail

सादर,

सेवा क्षेत्र विभाग / Services Sector Department (SSD)
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो/ Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS)
9, बहादुर शाह ज़फ़र मार्ग / 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
नई दिल्ली  - 110002 / New Delhi - 110002
दू रभाष  :  011-23608512
ई - मेल : ssd@bis.gov.in

From: director@iima.ac.in
To: "Services Sector Department" <ssd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 5:35:32 PM
Subject: Re: Approval of Draft Indian Standards on behalf of Services Sector Division Council
(SSDC)

Approved.

Bharat Bhasker
--

Prof. Bharat Bhasker | प्रोफे सर भारत भास्कर
Director | निदेशक
Phone / दू रभाष: +91-79 71524848 / 4845
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AHMEDABAD | भारतीय प्रबंध संस्थान अहमदाबाद
Website | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Podcast | Instagram | Apple iTunes | LinkedI
Notice: This email's content and any files sent with the email may have information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for transmitting it to the intended recipient, please do not disseminate 
or publish this email; notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments that it may contain. The 
Institute does not accept responsibility for any damage that may arise from the use of this email and its attachments.
हिंदी हमारी राजभाषा है, कृ पया इसका अधिकतम प्रयोग करें।

http://www.iima.ac.in/
https://twitter.com/IIMAhmedabad
https://www.facebook.com/IIMAOfficial/?ref=aymt_homepage_panel
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-veBOEvvOdSPIw6rojdk7A
https://soundcloud.com/iimapodcast
https://www.instagram.com/iimaofficial/
https://itunes.apple.com/in/podcast/podcast/id1297918661?mt=2
https://www.linkedin.com/school/iimahmedabad/
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On Wed, Feb 14, 2024 at 1:29 PM Services Sector Department <ssd@bis.gov.in> wrote:

Our Ref: SSD 09/SSDC                                                                      Date: 14 February 2024 
 
To,
 
Prof. Bharat Bhasker,
Chairperson,
Service Sector Divisional Council (SSDC)
 
 
आदरणीय महोदय,
Respected Sir,
 
In accordance with sub-rule 5 of Rule 22 of the Bureau of Indian Standards Rules 2018, I
enclose a copy of the following Draft Indian Standard, finalized by the Business Services
Sectional Committee, SSD 09, and its Chairperson in the light of comments received from
important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Service Sector Division Council
and recorded in attached mail from the Chairman of the committee. 
 

 
S. No.

 
IS/Doc No.

 

 
Title

1. SSD/09/22353
IS/ISO 44004:2021
(Identical To: ISO
44004:2021)
 

Collaborative Business Relationship Management
Guidelines for Large Organizations Seeking
Collaboration With Micro Small and Medium-sized
Enterprises MSMEs

2. SSD/09/22624
IS/ISO 44003:2021 
(Identical To: ISO
44003:2021)

Collaborative business relationship management
Guidelines for micro small and medium-sized enterprises
on the implementation of the fundamental principles

 
As decided in the 09th meeting of Business Services Committee, SSD 09, held on 24 August
2023 (minutes of the meeting attached), the approval of the Chairperson of SSD 09 was
obtained for publication of the above finalized documents as Indian standard.
 
It is requested to kindly accord your approval  for the adoption of the draft as Indian
Standard on behalf of the Service Sector Division Council (SSDC).
 
  
Thanking you
 

 
Encls: As above 
 
सादर,
 
 

(S. K. Kanojia)
Scientist-F & Head

(Service Sector Department)
Tele/Fax: 011-23232171

mailto:ssd@bis.gov.in
mailto:ssd@bis.gov.in
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From : Services Sector Department <ssd@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Approval of Draft Indian Standards on behalf of Services

Sector Division Council (SSDC)
To : Parul Gupta <parulgupta@bis.gov.in>

Email: ssd@bis.gov.in
 
 

Fri, Feb 09, 2024 03:32 PM
4 attachments

Our Ref: SSD 09/SSDC                                                                      Date: 09 February 2024 
 
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

1. SSD 9 (22353) Collaborative Business Relationship Management
Guidelines for Large Organizations Seeking
Collaboration With Micro Small and Medium-sized
Enterprises MSMEs

2. SSD 9 (22624) Collaborative business relationship management
Guidelines for micro small and medium-sized enterprises
on the implementation of the fundamental principles

 
As decided in the 08th meeting of Business Services Committee, SSD 09, held on 23 February
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
 
 
It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as
possible recording your approval for adoption of the above draft as Indian Standard.
 
 
Chairperson, Services Sector Division Council.
 
BIS U.O. No. SSD 02/ Dated 01 August 2023

Approved
 
 

(Professor Bharat Bhasker)
Chairman, SSDC

 

Annexure P.pdf
2 MB 

Annexure O.pdf
3 MB 

Minutes of 8th Meeting of SSD 09.docx
39 KB 
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